GEORG I A Richard E. Dunn, Director
=3 Land Protection Branch

Y DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES > Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
Suite 1054, East Tower
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30334

404-657-8600

February 18, 2019
VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Genuine Parts Company
c/o Robert Lewis

2999 Circle 75 Parkway
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Subject: Soil Blending Scope of Work, November 15, 2018
Rayloc Facility, HSI Site No. 10547
600 Rayloc Drive, Atlanta, Georgia (Fulton County)
Tax Parcel ID 13242D B001

Dear Mr. Lewis:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has received the above referenced
document which has been submitted for the Rayloc Facility site in accordance with the
Voluntary Remediation Program Act (the Act). EPD has no objections with utilizing the
proposed soil blending technology, subject to compliance with Underground Injection Control
permit requirements. EPD notes that the figure provided in the Scope of Work does not indicate
the proposed horizontal limits of soil blending and that soil sample results presented {(e.g., PDA-
32, 36, 37, 38, 46, etc.) do not show horizontal delineation to Risk Reduction Standards (RRS).
It will need to be demonstrated that soil beyond the limits of soil blending is in compliance with
RRS.

If you have any questions, please contact Nicole Vermillion of the Response and Remediation
Program at (404) 232-7891.

Sincerely,

(201

David Hayes
Unit Coordinator
Response and Remediation Program

c:  Jack Wintle, Clearwater Environmental (via email)
File: 261-0560, VRP
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